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2EHTE (508,620) (2,031)  (1,731,604)  (309,639) (9,986) - (2,561,830)
FEFE 1,965,490 902 2,895,707 200,795 6,851 1,123,659 6,193,404
R-Z-=5-f-H"

KR Z:E 1,965,490 902 2,895,707 200,795 6,851 1,123,659 6,193,404
NE 62,659 = 449,393 68,035 1780 1,138,094 1,719,961
&5 890,549 - 1,020,300 195,104 82 (2,106,035) =
e/ M (4,403) = (115,235) (3,208) (267) (17,379) (140,492)
FRTERME (133,649) (158)  (453,679) (77,943) (2,229) L (667,658)
B i 3% 56,424 (12) 89,353 6,437 187 33,242 185,631
RZE-=5+-R=t-H"

Billi i 2,837,070 732 3,885,339 389,220 6,404 171,581 7,290,846
W_E-—=F1-A=1-H:

PR 3,487,486 2,537 5,828,146 768,057 16,526 171,581 10,274,333

ZEE (650,416) (1,805)  (1,942,307)  (378,837) (10,122) - (2,983487)
FEFE 2,837,070 732 3,885,839 389,220 6,404 171,581 7,290,846
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15.

16.

IS HMEMTE

eSS S RS

V¥ BERSRHE 2
AEEE i RIEF R T RS

BRMEFE :
BB AINK A FERER L1 51,048 54,210
BB EAFALIE T B NEF 3,291,955 2,782,860

3,343,003 2,837,070

RZZE—WF+ZA=+—H AEEVEEREM I RIET  EAREBEMERTEAEREENER
(ZF—=%:8])-

HREEREAEHRERASESE  WETYE  BEAXEHEBRAKREBERKBSE At 2255
47,440,000 TR REBEIREZ —Z—NF+ - A=+ HILFENGABIRTER -

T ibithFE

®—A—H&EREFE 205,199 183,319
FARE 159,372 23,016
FRERER (8,908) (6,409)
FARE (2,372) =
DEE 3¢ (4,899) 5,273
R+ -—A=+—BMEEFE 348,392 205,199

AEEMN LT AT RBOFE - WURBABAIMNEE

R-BE—NE+=—A=+—H AEEWERPER T (EARNEEMERTERAEREENER( =2 —
—F )
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17.

93

(GRS
AEHE
FHxT
R-_ZB—=F—F—H T =F+-_A=+—H8 —ZT-—MFE—A—A8K
—E—NF+ - A=t+—HHOKXAKEREFE 40,062

B R E R
BEEHEHMBBNEE  NOoEELEMFEESLARERINREEEELM(A] T2HO ) AERE
AU, o

HEREESTAREKINBIBCELESEUNAIKRRESREFERABEEE - FRHEBEINZBRSHEERE
ERERFHRNYREEERR S RETENTE - Re =R RMERMNBEIR R 569% (2 —=
12%) REEBH A FHRNEEERE2% (2T —=F : 2%) °

R-B-—OF+_A=1t—BER-F—=F+"A=1+—H  &tELERHEELA LERIRRSEL
BUMEREER ERAETER U TSR EEERARNAABRERENRESRERAMKENTEER

in .
Ea

FEEMNE-REBEEREENXMEEEENEE  REXBEFEN —FRMENFHENX - YA
HR R 2T RIE TSR MRS -

F4HE 3 — Pt A BAIR R A RET IR AT M R AR B AR R B (B R RO A E LR o
T2HRROBEEIBER R —B -

ARFREERAE  HUXSRENTASEAEES BT SERRSELEVNA RO SEENEEREE -
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18.

IR IR
ELERBAEE

REE DRI E N APERBREALI284,743,00088 0 ( —F— =4 :259,771,000/% 70 ) 5% 15,918,000 70( —
T —=4F : 38,588,000/ 7T ) B TS 548 -
FACBERZENHEAT

I AT SH RS B IR A KT /E A R &Y B IR ERRBUSE A ©
AJ BEL 8 B AR T et B DA IR sH AR TR 1R

Ji%ib’z%%llﬁii

—E—&+_A=+—H

R ER
B ER BB RERETERBEE -

EEHEEE
REH
WIEHE ERTHEE
DRELER REEEN
AT ERARE DAFEAE
THT THT
R-—ZE—=%—HF—H 3,319 1,400 = 4,719
FRFFABRROELER BRI E) (480) = = (480)
FRPER R EERTE = 2,152 = 2,152
RZZE—=F+-—A=+—HkK
—T-MFE—- A HNBRELHIBEEE 2,839 3,552 = 6,391
FRHBGTA)BaRMELEHE 1) (480) = 10,000 9,520
FR AR ARIETR B - (1,146) - (1,146)
RZZT—NE+_-_A=+—HHK
BRERIAAE 2,359 2,406 10,000 14,765

F3R 2014 | EREIFFIZERER AR

94




- BB RME

— =&+ —-A=+—H

18.

19.

95

ELERIE (#)

PRI RMAETEREBAINBEIREET RN T B AR ZNINE B EBREERI0% AN - BREAKER
ZEEN\F-A-HRAER WERAR-ZEELF+ A=+ —HBELENRR o WPEEIIRKEEMB
M BLARE R 2 A B IR B AR EUE TR R » Bkt - ANERBEZA R 3% 5 1 o B A fe B A7 O Y 8
AN -TENEFE— A - BBRELENEFN MO IKH R SBBRIBIH -

RZZ—MFE+ZA=+—0 ' AEBEHBEHMNTENFAKRE L ZF491,935,998,0008 (=T —=4F :
1,497,998,00087T) - EFRA * ARAIAEHEREZHNELRHE - EE  AEEEFR(EFREE)R
] BRI EIE R = A E M A st - WA A R AR BUKBER SZ A FT B8 2 Bt EE A R B F ifn 2R AR P& 1
BFIMERR ] RARREMOTEN -

ARRRARFIRMS R EHAERL EZE -

RHBRARZ2RE

JEEMMRD ¢ AR 777,358 777,358
JFE Ui Bf B A B FR 0B 169,323 303,988
FEAS —REHT B A R FUA (136,426) (4,835)
& 8 3Rl L & 164,963 144,866

975,218 1,221,377

RARIBEREBEEBFEREW N BB A ZIED R A169,323,000/8 7t (—ZT— =4 : 303,988,000/ 7T) &
136,426,000/ C( —ZF— =4 : 4,835,000/87C) ' BEER - 2 EREFBTENRD -
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19. RBRARZ2&RE#)

MEBARRFENT :

Best Alliance Holding Inc. @*

REBRKRERAR @

VEBRKEERRAT

AREREMF M BRAR @

HMABEEREFARLA *@

ARBERERAR @

ARBRERAA @

ER(RL)EREFARAR *@

“FERERAA @

ICAN Business Limited @

HIBHERAR @

Hempton International Limited @

AR,

R SR 1t B

RBRZES

((RBRELES])

/SHERE

BED/hERE

BB

R

A

BED HERE

BED/ PERE

FE

BED/PERE

RBRAEE,/

FERE

RERE

RS HERE

ERITRER
BR13 MR A

52,600,000% 7T
EEA

49,777,419 7T
TEAR

100,000 7T
iRk

52,500,00037C

108,500,000 7T

12,800,000% 7T

gl

40,000,0003 7T
T

99,000,000 7T
1,000,000 7T
TR

1,500,000% 7T
LAk
5,000,000 & #&
LA

3,500,000% 7T

BRmERE

eSS S RS

ARFEMN
B

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

REER
REZR
REER
FTERBEELA
BERINZ
HTERHEESLA
BIBRINR
REER
REER
TERBEELA
BIBRSNR
HEBLAHE
Hha&
HESLALEM
shsk
HEELAHEN
SN R AR BRI
REER
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19. RBLARIZEBRE (#)
WEBRARSENT (&)

MR, ERTREH D R e
EESE 23 84D, S AR AR MR ARE R
FEERER AR B 100,0007 7T 100% &K
TR
EEBEF(LB)ERAR *@ F 12,500,000 7T 100% HENHEESEIA
RELINR
ERIREARAR &5 vl 100% IRE—RITHE S
EIRTS
Mindforce Holdings Limited RERLES/ 75,101,000% 7T 71% REEZR
([Mindforce ) @ hEERE
FREEBR AR B 1,200,000,000/8 7T 7% HEER
LB
BUAREMH(BILERAR *@  FH 25,000,000 7T 1% HEREEETA
BRI
BUBMREGEMNERAT *@ FH 49,800,000 7T M% EERHEESEIAR
A PSR
Plentimark Limited @ HBRIES,/ 50,000% 7T 1% SHELEZEZAR
FERE TR BISINRITE
Wt
REBRMBEREREERAR @ B 100,000;8F9 # 100% SHELEEIIZFE
e
ERGCEARAT @ EED/ FERE 6,000,000% 7T 100% REEK
TR
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19. RHIBARZERE#)
HIEBAREBET (&)

EHERERAA

REFRERA(RL)BRAT *@

BERERLA @

BRERBRNARAR @

BERE(FILARRR e

ETMRERERAR([EL]) @

RERERNBERAT @

=HERAR @

ERBRERAR @

Compal Precision Module
China Holdings Ltd. @

MR, ERTRES
ERYSE L 3 BB MR A
&5 100,000/8 7T & A%
# 27,000,000 7T
EEL FERE 31,749,800% 7T
T

hERE 5,000,000 & #&
i 33,400,000% 7T
EBEE/ 261,758,240% 7T
RERE T imA
HEE R 475,577,800% & &
LA

EED/ FERER 10,000 7T
TimAL

EE,/ FERE 5,000 7T
SRl

EBRE /hERRE 236,267,926% T
T A

B WRME

eSS S RS

ARFEMN

RA RS

100% REPK
100% HERHEEER
7% REEZER
7% BNXERERE
RESREHAD
U
1% BIERERELZE

BT - B

it EmBERR

238
59.28% REEK
59.28% A4ENMIHEZRA
RE IR
59.28% 1&REER
59.28% HALOZEZEK
59.28% 1REHER
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99

> @ *

EBRARFBNT (&)

ML
Ay ES Sk
EgRENICI&)ARAR @  FH
Always Bright International Ltd. @# FEEEd /HERE

[<F]

NREEFHR(EE)BRARF @4 &

WEARAR @ EED/ HERE
TEF FERED TR HE
ERAT *@
FRERBREAR @ RBRLEHE,/
i R B
HEEEBRAR BB
STASREEARRAR *@ hE

RRELCEXERLAF @ BES/ PERE

AM(ER)ETHRBBERAR *@  FH
R EEIE R A EEA AR -

REREMKL °
ARREEREA °
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ERITRES

R 13 ERRA

350,000,000 7T

49,999,990% 7T
50,000,000 7T
1,000,000% 7T
L@
6,000,000 7T
15,000,000 7T
L@
117,000,000/ 7T
55,000,000 7T

60,000,000 7T
T

60,000,000% 7T

REEB LRGN EBARZOKGRTEI RS E (L 2 RABARK B PR

ARFEMN
e £

59.28%

59.28%

59.28%

100%

62.17%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

HEERHEELA

RVEREINR
RERR
HERHEELA

BB RINR

RERR

FENHEDH

RERR

REZR
BUE N HEINR

RERR

HERHEEIR



Ji%ib’z%%llﬁii
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19. AMBABIZ2RE (&)
W B ARSI Y NEEH B A REEEHIET

ISR A ZREE D

EZIREMBA 7([%%%“) 40.72% 40.72%
Mindforce & E 18 A 7] ([ Mindforce £ & |) 29% 29%

—2-DIF

FEx

DI T IFE SR < AFRRA,(B1R)

=T EE 81,704 81,410
MindforcetE & (21,903) 23,454

RiE B IR bl s 2 RETHEER

FEoLEE 1,069,146 1,024,196
Mindforce & 318,305 349,537

TRIVR LB AR Z M BERRE - IREZ SBEMNRRBMEHENEE

—g-mE

Mindforce 5B

FHExT
U A 3,156,330 1,834,381
Pl (2,955,816) (1,908,334)
KEEm A 200,514 (73,953)
REEEEW AL 290,776 (41,785)
MBEE 2,149,575 976,909
IEMBEE 2,996,954 1,343,287
mEEE (2,263,018) (641,359)
ERBEE (256,882) (587,479)
CREEBSR e RE T 762,896 167,700
KEEHFTAE S RE 55 (725,908) (145,697)
mMEEE(FTR),/ FiEREeREF58 (35,549) 17,468
BHe RERIREIER L INFEE 1,439 39,471
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19.

20.

101

REBARIZRE &)

— = S—

Mindforcefs &

TET

PN 2,413,671 1,688,407
BRI (2,213,880) (1,605,956)
NS = 199,791 82,451
AREZ2HERAREE 90,921 58,231
MBEE 2,049,649 1,074,550
EMBEE 2,459,922 1,383,208
REEE (1,636,393) (838,876)
EmBAE (356,802) (421,403)
LB IRFTISIR &R = 558 403,131 20,314
KREEBFTARES RE R (288,982) (108,189)
MEEREARS = FE (18,523) (199,326)
BERERBELEBERENCRL)FE 95,626 (287,201)
FE
REE
—E—MF
FHBT
EERE 305,081 250,158
RS 373,016 230,095
SURK 395,202 398,782
EE M 281,507 304,096
1,354,806 1,183,131
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21.

Ji%ib’z%%llﬁii

—E—&+_A=+—H

FE W B 5 IR
REBMATE T EEH RN T60XE120K - BRESFATHFE «

RBEMKR - AEEREFZARFENRWE HFRRE DT

31E AR 2,493,789 2,799,468
4% 618 A 795,222 1,075,086
721218 B 24,326 79,223

3,313,337 3,953,777

3 A B S K E AR AR E R AR B R U E ZR BN RRE DT T -

B B ol (B 2,838,829 3,290,060
B HA1 = 31E A 461,670 597,330
BHIAZ 618 A 10,643 66,387
BHEA7TE12{8 A 2,195 =

3,313,337 3,953,777

BEAMMRENRBKREZRBRZZDBELPEM - ZEFTP I E R -
ERMERRENERESRBRAEBYEFAH  ZSEFPFRASEARFEARLE - REBELR

ARREERRBARZE/ERMELRERE  SE EZS%)E'El’]ﬁff’%f%jlﬂﬁj@k“ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁi%%&"?ﬁ%ﬁf’i\
2@ - AEEWERZSEBTE EMERmAEREMIMNREEREE
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22.

23.

FARIE » 2R HEMEWKE

JESFIE 69,360 91,002 280 280
e R HEARWGRIA 658,970 702,581 = L
728,330 793,583 280 280

rEENZeMEMEEFESREASENBARMEIRMMEE HLEELSESNMIER167,973,000
BIL(ZF—=4% :212,056,00087T) - ERNLEZERBNTETRN  EXZRA - EERARETERR
B SR 28 -

A EBEYEEBARME - E5t AR S B E B BT BN R ARSI M R WGRIR B R -

AHEERE

BN ETRARE - IBAFE 32,146 38,885
JEETRAILE - AR AHIBRRE 5,158 5,157
37,304 44,042

FR - NEFREHEEREREEEG,748,0008 T (—ZZ— =4 : #U§2512,657,000/8 7T ) E RN H 4 2 E UL
AFFER o

bk EAEERAHEESHEEEYEREEIHAXZERRNRABHKRE -

EEZR5 AHLEREBPTENRERRE T _EARER - Bt - ZREDERGEMBHRKRNIE
MEBEE °

REENSMBEHRRE B - ARE EHRARENTEL /34,142,000 7T °

R-ZE—NE+=—A=+—H ' BEFEEEAS,158,0008T(=ZFE—=4 : 5,157,000/ 7T ) 2 IE_F PR ZANI%
B AHIBRIREYIE - AR AFEREGI2BEERE  HEERAHEQATFEELTSEE -
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25.

eSS S RS

24, BEREEREEAHESEFENK

ReRR1THER B

FEEIEE A=A RN EHREFER 1,599,179 1,085,102 42 42
o BERIRIRI TSR (35,565) (23,803) = -
BekZERIREHER 1,563,614 1,061,299 42 42

ARBERBRAETSERLE  AEELEHTRARESTEBATNINEE S - EHERREMAIH
ARBELEHTERETRIETES  EEEEENSATSBBRT LR - RREHRIZTHEARES
hERENHBE SEFRRHNESRERRSERLA375,611,0008 T (ZF—=4 : 427,173,000/
JT) °

RITASRIFABRTFAMNBIR I ERIAE - EMEHEFHMRAS—RE=EA - BFAKENA
RFER &R RME - AR RE AV B TE BT SR A R BREURL8. » SRITAE SR N B IR IF R T ALY | R 5REC 8%
BIEM RIFHYIRTT ©

ENEZREREE
JENESHIETAHE  BE—REROR120K&E -

RBERR - AEREREZARFENENESRARZEREOMAT

31E AR 1,120,453 1,311,382
4% 618 A 196,157 218,815
721218 A 16,479 8,285
BiE1F 14,865 16,447

1,347,954 1,554,929
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26. HttENRERESER

FEIEWA (BFF5E29) 23,246 = = -
H b E A FRTE 601,484 440,509 = &
fEETE A 539,527 543,529 3,133 3,043

1,164,257 984,038 3,133 3,043

H A A TRIBAAEFE ©

27. FTERTEE
EE

—E-ImF

BERA=
(%) MR TER

bk 1)

RITE R —FHEH = = - 1.29-2.00 2014 1,053,701

RITER— BRI 1.14 - 2.74 2015 2,085,070 0.78 - 2.78 2014 1,609,898
2,085,070 2,663,599

B354

FITER—FHHEF 1.95 2016 - 2017 1,163,325 1.78 - 2.00 2015 175,229

RITE N — EI I 2.00 - 2.74 2016 - 2017 1,469,285 2.00 - 2.78 2015-2016 1,458,966
2,632,610 1,634,195
4,717,680 4,297,794
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27.

28.

MRBENT

eSS S RS

sTERITERE (#2)

—FRK 2,085,070 2,663,599
EF 1,698,072 1,041,650
E=ERF(BEEERF) 934,538 592,545
4,717,680 4,297,794

BisE

@  AEBEETRITEFUATIIER EAER
(i) RABETHERABRGER : &
(i) REHR - AR AR HS43,601,260,0008 7T (ZZF—=% : 3,428,091,0008 7T ) VA AIFELR
(b) NE& B FRE B 54,657,980,000/8 7 (=
ZIITERDBIAETRFT A REAL

TTEESMIA

REM
—s-mF

&
FEx

REPEE S L (21,610) (4,190)

AREBTVETRPEESOURBEINEEREHERNTE - ZRPEBSHLIFUAEFEER - AR
T EEFABRAE - EEHEBITET AN EEE)17,420,0008 tERNERNBESEZNBR(ZE—=
19,345,000/ 7T) ©

RBEHR ARARERENBARERN E R EEK SN ENRTEERRITIREESEA
259,809,000/ 7T ( ZZ—=4F : 538,868,000/ T ) A A AIHER » MZEE AR -
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29. ELEWA
EEWAERBYLE =T EBRNEBE TLEERBNERN  FTBEREE -

30. KA
e t3

ETRA
2,000,000,000/% &I EEO. 178 L% D

200,000

200,000

BT MR
1,161,950,0000% (==& —=4 : 1,167,366,0000%)
SFREE.1BE TN

116,195

116,736
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MR AR =

30. BA&#)
AATRAS BRI T

ERTER
HE{E0.178 THY

R 8 E IR 40 58 8 AR
7 FHET

R-ZE—=F—H—H 1,150,162,000 115,016 719,963 834,979

REBBET DT 2 B

(B=EG)) 17,204,000 1,720 14,967 16,687
1 B B B i) TRENF G — = 31,069 31,069
AR E = B (175,105) (175,105)

RZE—=%+=-A=Z+—H0EK
—E—ME—-—HF—H 1,167,366,000 116,736 590,894 707,630

RIEBBRE TR B

(P3EG)) 16,794,000 1,680 14,610 16,290
B BB EIAR( (Bt () (22,210,000) (2,221) (78,791) (81,012)
B O A0 1B e R e A (PR Gi)) - - (18,385) (18,385)
B B R 8RO N e - - 30,910 30,910
R ARHIAE - - (172,745) (172,745)
R-ZZE—WE+=-A=+—8 1,161,950,000 116,195 366,493 482,688
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30.

31.

& NED)

B 7E -

(i) FR - AARBREBEARARAR 2 BRETEITERRE  UASRITETL(ZE—=ZF 0978 L) 2TEBETEHE
16,794,000/% (== —=4F : 17,204,0008% ) f& 15 - BEUA#EK(E 16,290,000/ L (=T —=4F : 16,687,000/ 7T) (1 FH

X A1) BT ERREEO. 178 7T 7£16,794,0000% ( = Z — =4 : 17,204,0000%) A% 17 - R EEAEEIT R - A5(30,910,00078
TT(ZZF—=% : 31,069,000/& 7T) &R E AE B RMDBNEFEERERMD RER -

(ii) AAAEALRMKIE9,895,000/8 T —E—WF+ = ARBEERFFTER27,188,0008% 8% 0 + E22,210,0000% 2 i 21 f&
PRFEANTH - LAHEBROMBEBITRANZEEER - Ml AR E(REHRBEFESY) B AR B AR RMRG & ERR
Mk © 2 74,978,000 EBEBKRMHER=-"ZE—AFE— AZl  EROHNEER=-Z—NE+=-A=1+—BFHEEFRH -
RBEHRE  ARBIR T —REFE— AE—HEE NEHHES,340,0008 0% @ #3381 &R E GBS AT1) £20,653,000
BT

fBRE
AR RIBB AR 8 K A b B IR O R IR B A S R P RE 31

IR A7 #R B = 2
BT E

AR TRSIBREE BI((58)]) - BOER A AEEREEELERNAERSREREEDHRER -
HEIMAERERE DE(EheE) AREEE(REBIENTES)  ASELMES - AEEEWHR
WS  AREES - AAEEEETNE  BESEMRATENAL  AEERERAEELHA L
PR E G AR B A EE R AR R B2 RE - BIHBDIRNRGET  HEa-STRE+
— A=RRE-T-RE+ATABEBIER -

BRHERBF S AR ENORTEBREH B TERTNEZR AR TR EHITRNA30%  REMI12(EH
HREASEEER2BEERBTHAERBREMAIEZRTORMKRSHE - UARBTIREETRO1%R
R - BITROBEZ EROBREACRRERRAS LHE -
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31.

,\ﬂﬁiﬁ’zilﬁ?

—E—&+_A=+—H

el S

B ERTEl (&)

AARFIES TETHAS - TERERES 2 AHE AR LERE B CB T IENTESIOE - It
N MM 1218 B HIRT P91 = ERR R sk B ST IE 1T B ok N S AT A B R AR RS AR - TS R AR A

RRB PR B EITRN0.1%HAEREAR RO NI L A ST EE ) 85,000,000 7T IA
FRBRRERRAS LHE -

ARARERBERZEBSREF21BR  aAXMETHRBARERZARLBRENES - IRLBK
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105,099 0.97 7-11-2014 to 30-11-2019
16,638,967 0.97 7-11-2015 to 30-11-2019
16,638,967 0.97 7-11-2016 to 30-11-2019
16,638,967 0.97 7-11-2017 to 30-11-2019

350,000 4.59 7-11-2014 to 31-8-2024

380,000 4.59 7-11-2015 to 31-8-2024

380,000 4.59 7-11-2016 to 31-8-2024

378,000 4.59 7-11-2017 to 31-8-2024
13,644,000 4.59 7-11-2018 to 31-8-2024
13,712,000 4.59 7-11-2019 to 31-8-2024
13,676,000 4.59 7-11-2020 to 31-8-2024
13,712,000 4.59 7-11-2021 to 31-8-2024
13,768,000 4.59 7-11-2022 to 31-8-2024

120,022,000

—E—=4F
B B

1IfE(E>

BB

260,132 0.97 7-11-2013 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2014 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2015 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2016 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2017 to 30-11-2019
68,446,000
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RERKHERE 2 AFEA136,080,0008 T HEAEERHE T NF+-_A=1+—BILFEER
BERRERA X 421,796,000/ 70 ( =&
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RTEERERTRG 30() 46,036 - - (31,069) . 14,967
7 31 - - ! 20,971 ! 20,971
ERERERE 13 (175,105) - - - . (175,105)
WZZ—=%+_F
=t-HR-Z-MF
-A-AR 590,894 351,832 60,737 (76,648) 926,815
AERE2ANEEE - - - - (9,335) (9,335)
REcAEl ) 30(ii) (78,791) - - - - (78,791)
BEERERTHENRD 30(i) (18,385) (498) - - - (18,883)
STERRELTRG 30() 45,520 - - (30,910) - 14,610
TR 31 - - - 21,79 - 21,79
BERERE 13 (172,745) - - - - (172,745)
RZE-RE+ZA=1+—
A 366,493 (498) 351,832 51,623 (85,983) 683,467

R-ZZTRF  ARANEHBHEARRREBESESEAMBENSENRD X FEBEARRIAETIES
R|RENROEENERE - REFSHSARE  ARESTHER NAIESBRARRIEL DK
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BERREBREETA—RBBULE=TRERBER -

REHEERE
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RBmEMKR  AEERBIAIHHELEHNMAXMNNARREESEBOIHAWT

—FR 7.310 6,595
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8,765 10,332
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FBT FHBxT
AEHERE = 37,304 37,304
FEULE 55808 3,313,337 = 3,313,337
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EREE 658,970 = 658,970
DR TT AR 35,565 = 35,565
ReMERIIBEHEE 1,563,614 = 1,563,614
5,571,486 37,304 5,608,790
cA A=
KEH

BHIEEEN IR R

AFEEA A AR

BENEREE WERMERS

FHET FHBxT
ENEZFENMEE - 1,347,954 1,347,954
B AEMENREREFERANEHEE - 1,141,011 1,141,011
TESmT AR 21,610 = 21,610
STRIRITEE = 4,717,680 4,717,680
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AEE
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FIERE
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7§ 3
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B ATEMIE « e M EAEWRIER
ERMEE 702,581 = 702,581
BIRIRIRTT A5 23,803 = 23,803
HehERIREIEHR 1,061,299 = 1,061,299
5,741,460 44,042 5,785,502

S RBE

BN E SF0E K EE = 1,554,929 1,554,929
ErfAEMEMFERETERNCREE — 984,038 984,038
TESMTA 4,190 = 4,190
FTEIRITEE = 4,297,794 4,297,794

4,190 6,836,761 6,840,951
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b /N
BERREWHE EBEXNEKZIE
—E—[qF —T—=F
FHBxT FHET
FEUHT B A B A (MEE19) 169,323 303,988
He MERIBEIEHR 42 42
169,365 304,030
cRAE
AT
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BT BR Y B AN BR &9
EEeE TRAE
—E-mE es
FHExT
FEHTB AR FAE(ME19) 136,426 4,835
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139,559 7,878
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

st
EY =

To the shareholders of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 46 to 127, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors (the “Directors”) of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our report
is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the shareholders of Ju Teng International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Z

Certified Public Accountants
22/F., CITIC Tower

1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong

17 March 2015
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~ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Year ended 31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$000 HK$'000
REVENUE 6 9,571,195 9,256,832
Cost of sales (7,765,890) (7,383,881)
Gross profit 1,805,305 1,872,951
Other income and gains 6 176,255 65,868
Selling and distribution expenses (128,084) (101,564)
Administrative expenses (662,205) (581,043)
Other expenses (91,746) (62,162)
Finance costs 7 (90,161) (61,844)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 8 1,009,364 1,132,206
Income tax expense 11 (184,957) (255,389)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 824,407 876,817
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 12 764,667 762,173
Non-controlling interests 59,740 114,644
824,407 876,817
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 14
— Basic (HK cents) 65.4 66.2
— Diluted (HK cents) 62.7 62.9

Details of the dividend proposed for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 824,407 876,817
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (257,116) 230,432
Available-for-sale investment:
Change in fair value 23 (6,748) 12,657
Income tax effect 18 1,146 (2,152)
(5,602) 10,505
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR,

NET OF TAX (262,718) 240,937
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 561,689 1,117,754
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 12 548,643 949,804

Non-controlling interests 13,046 167,950

561,689 1,117,754
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= CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 15 8,589,489 7,290,846
Lease premium for land 16 348,392 205,199
Goodwill 17 40,062 40,062
Prepayments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment 121,475 122,244
Available-for-sale investments 23 37,304 44,042
Total non-current assets 9,136,722 7,702,393
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 20 1,354,806 1,183,131
Trade receivables 21 3,313,337 3,953,777
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 22 728,330 793,583
Pledged bank balances 24 35,565 23,803
Cash and cash equivalents 24 1,563,614 1,061,299
Total current assets 6,995,652 7,015,593
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and bills payables 25 1,347,954 1,554,929
Other payables and accruals 26 1,164,257 984,038
Tax payable 291,649 237,854
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 27 2,085,070 2,663,599
Derivative financial instruments 28 21,610 4,190
Total current liabilities 4,910,540 5,444,610
NET CURRENT ASSETS 2,085,112 1,570,983
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,221,834 9,273,376
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank borrowings 27 2,632,610 1,634,195
Deferred income 29 616,894 -
Deferred tax liabilities 18 14,765 6,391
Total non-current liabilities 3,264,269 1,640,586
Net assets 7,957,565 7,632,790
EQUITY
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Issued capital 30 116,195 116,736
Reserves 32(a) 6,258,330 5,943,700
Proposed final dividend 13 172,745 175,105
6,547,270 6,235,541
Non-controlling interests 1,410,295 1,397,249
Total equity 7,957,565 7,632,790

| ¥

Cheng Li-Yu
Director

i

Huang Kuo-Keung
Director
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Available-
Employee forsale
Share share-based Exchange investment  Proposed Non-
Issued ~premium compensation Capital ~ Statutory fluctuation  Retained revaluation final controlling Total

Notes capital  account  reseve  reserve resevefund  reserve profits ~ reserve  dividend interests equity
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKFO00  HKY000  HKS'000  HKF'O00  HK$'000 HK§'000  HK$'000
(Note30)  (Note(c) ~ (Note(d) (Notes(o)c) (Motesfahlc)  (Notelc)  (Note(d)  (Note(d)

At 1 January 2013 115,016 719,963 70835 365,239 15628 684906 3159402 7,090 138019 538609  12304%  6,6165%
Profit for the year - - - - - - 162,173 - - 162,173 114,644 876,817
Other comprehensive income

for the year:

Change in fair value of
avallable-for-sale

investment, net of tax - - - - - - - 10,50 - 10,505 - 10,505
Exchange differences on

tranlation of foreign

operations - - - - - I - - - 1T 5336 30432

Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - - e 76113 10,505 - 0904 167950 1,117,754
Issue of shaes in connection with

the exercise of share options 1,720 46,036 (31,069) - - - - - - 16,687 - 16,687
Deregistration of a

non-wholly-owned subsiciary - - - - - - - - - - (1,197) (1,197)
Share-based compensation

arrangements 3 - - 2097 - - - - - - 209N = 20971
Final 2012 dividend declared - - - - - - - - (138019 (138019 - (138019
Proposed final dividend 13 - (175,105 - - - - - - 175,105 - - -
Transfer from retained profits - - - - 57336 - (57336) - - - - -
At 31 Decerber 2013 116,736 590,894 60,737 365,239 182,964 862,03 3,804,239 17,595 175105 6235541 139749 7,632,790
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Continued) :

Year ended 31 December 2014

Issued
capital
HK$ 000
(Note 30)

Notes

Share
premium
account
HK$ 000
(Note (c))

Employee

share-ased

Treasury  compensation
shares
HK$ 000
(Note (c))

reserve
HKS'000
(Note (c)

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Capital
reserve
HKS'000
(Notes b)(c)

Statutory
reserve
fund

HK$ 000
(Notes (2} )

Exchange
fluctuation
reserve
HK$ 000
(Note (c)

profits
HK$ 000
(Note (c))

Available-
forsale
investment

Retained revaluation

reserve
HKS'000
(Note (c)

Proposed
final
dividend
HK$'000

Non-
controlling
interests
HK$ 000

— -

Total
equity
HKS'000

At 1 January 2014 116,736 590,894 - 60737 365239 182964 862,032 3864239 17595 175105 6235541 1397249 7632790
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 764,667 - - 764,667 59740 824407
Other comprehensive income
for the year:
Change in falr value of
avallable-for-sale
investment, net of tax - - - - - - - - (5,602) - (5,602) - (5,602)
Exchange differences on
translaton of foreign
operations - - - - - - (M042) - - - (M0422)  (466%4)  (257,116)
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - (M0422) 764667 (5,600) - 5B6m 13046 561,689
Issue of shares in connection
with the exercise of share
options 30() 1,680 45,520 - (30,910) - - - - - - 16,290 - 16,29
Cancellation of shares
repurchased 30i) @) (187191) - - - - - - - - (8101) - (8101)
Shares repurchased but
ot yet cancelled 30() - (18,389) (498) - - - - - - - (18883) - (18883)
Share-based compensation
arrangements 3 - - - 21,7% - - - - - - N% - 1%
Final 2013 dividend declared - - - - - - - - - (175105)  (175,105) - (175,109)
Proposed final dividend 13 - (1m,49) - - - - - - - 4 - - -
At 31 December 2014 116,195 306,493 (498) 51623 365239 182964 651610 4,628,906 1993 172745 6547210 1410295 7,957,565
Notes:
(@) In accordance with the relevant regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or “Mainland China”), the Company’s

subsidiaries established in the PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage of their profits after tax to the statutory reserve
fund. Subject to certain restrictions set out in the relevant PRC regulations and in the subsidiaries’ articles of association, the

statutory reserve fund may be used either to offset losses, or for capitalisation issue by way of paid-up capital.

(b) The capital reserve represents profits of the Company’s subsidiaries capitalised during the prior years.

(o) These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$6,258,330,000 (2013: HK$5,943,700,000) in the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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~ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 1,009,364 1,132,206
Adjustments for:

Finance costs 7 90,161 61,844
Interest income 6 (17,227) (18,444)
Dividend income 6 (570) (289)
Depreciation 8 782,469 667,658
Amortisation of lease premium for land 8 8,908 6,409
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and
equipment, net 8 22,575 37,934
Impairment of items of property, plant and equipment 8 47,440 -
Impairment of lease premium for land 8 2,372 -
Impairment of other receivables 8 5,115 -
(Write-back of provision)/provision for slow-moving
and obsolete inventories 8 (38,733) 42,085
Recognition of deferred income (19,908) -
Equity-settled share option expenses 31 21,796 20,971
1,913,762 1,950,374
Increase in inventories (132,942) (287,728)
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 640,440 (714,406)
Decrease in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables 54,995 171,209
Decrease in trade and bills payables (201,832) (74,341)
Increase in other payables and accruals 156,973 239,898
Increase in derivative financial instruments 17,420 19,345
Cash generated from operations 2,448,816 1,304,351
Mainland China income tax paid (118,167) (139,754)
Overseas income tax paid (1,532) (523)
Withholding tax paid (509) (51,062)
Interest received 17,227 18,444
Interest paid (103,743) (75,844)
Net cash flows from operating activities 2,242,092 1,055,612
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH

FLOWS (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (1,751,953) (1,705,962)
Purchases of lease premium for land (159,372) (23,016)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and

equipment 96,200 102,558
Dividend received 570 289
(Increase)/decrease in pledged bank balances and

time deposits (11,762) 19,428
Decrease in prepayments for acquisition of

property, plant and equipment 769 315,934
Deregistration of a non-controlling interest - (1,197)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (1,825,548) (1,291,966)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New bank loans 2,395,297 2,254,371
Repayment of bank loans (1,975,411) (2,038,236)
Dividend paid (175,105) (138,019)
Proceeds from issue of shares 30 16,290 16,687
Shares repurchased 30 (99,895) -
Net cash flows from financing activities 161,176 94,803
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS 577,720 (141,551)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,061,299 1,162,927
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net (75,405) 39,923
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,563,614 1,061,299
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 24 1,563,614 1,061,299
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the

consolidated statement of financial position

and the consolidated statement of cash flows 1,563,614 1,061,299
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= STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2014

Notes 2014 2013
HK$’'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries 19 975,218 1,221,377
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 22 280 280
Cash and cash equivalents 24 42 42
Total current assets 322 322
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables and accruals 26 3,133 3,043
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (2,811) (2,721)
Net assets 972,407 1,218,656
EQUITY
Issued capital 30 116,195 116,736
Reserves 32(b) 683,467 926,815
Proposed final dividend 13 172,745 175,105
Total equity 972,407 1,218,656
<D
T [ [
Cheng Li-Yu Huang Kuo-Keung
Director Director
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. During
the year, the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) were principally engaged
in the manufacture and sale of casings for notebook computer and handheld devices.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance relating to the preparation of
financial statements, which for this financial year and the comparative period continue to be those of the
predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional and saving arrangements for Part
9 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which are set out in sections
76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for derivative financial instruments and an available-for-sale investment, which have
been measured at fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2014. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the
date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the parent
of the Group and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having
a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control described in the accounting policy for subsidiaries
below. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the fair value
of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained
profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised standards and new interpretation for the first time for the
current year's financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge
Accounting
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 Levies
Amendment to HKFRS 2 included in Definition of Vesting Condition’
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle
Amendment to HKFRS 3 included in Accounting for Contingent Consideration in a Business
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle Combination'
Amendment to HKFRS 13 included in Short-term Receivables and Payables
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle
Amendment to HKFRS 1 included in Meaning of Effective HKFRSs

Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle

| Effective from 1 July 2014

Except for the amendment to HKFRS 1 which is only relevant to an entity’s first HKFRS financial statements,
the nature and the impact of each amendment and interpretation is described below:

(@)  Amendments to HKFRS 10 include a definition of an investment entity and provide an exception to the
consolidation requirement for entities that meet the definition of an investment entity. Investment entities
are required to account for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss rather than consolidate them.
Consequential amendments were made to HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011). The amendments to HKFRS
12 also set out the disclosure requirements for investment entities. The amendments have had no impact
on the Group as the Company does not qualify as an investment entity as defined in HKFRS 10.

(b)  The HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable right to set off”
for offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities. The amendments also clarify the application of
the offsetting criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement systems (such as central clearing house systems) which
apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous. The amendments have had no impact
on the Group as the Group does not have any offsetting arrangement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

3.1 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(@)

(d)

(e)

(9)

The HKAS 39 Amendments provide an exception to the requirement of discontinuing hedge accounting
in situations where over-the-counter derivatives designated in hedging relationships are directly or
indirectly, novated to a central counterparty as a consequence of laws or regulations, or the introduction
of laws or regulations. For continuance of hedge accounting under this exception, all of the following
criteria must be met: (i) the novations must arise as a consequence of laws or regulations, or the
introduction of laws or regulations; (ii) the parties to the hedging instrument agree that one or more
clearing counterparties replace their original counterparty to become the new counterparty to each of
the parties; and (iii) the novations do not result in changes to the terms of the original derivative other
than changes directly attributable to the change in counterparty to achieve clearing. The amendments
have had no impact on the Group as the Group has not novated any derivatives during the current
and prior years.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 clarifies that an entity recognises a liability for a levy when the activity that triggers
payment, as identified by the relevant legislation, occurs. The interpretation also clarifies that a levy
liability is accrued progressively only if the activity that triggers payment occurs over a period of time, in
accordance with the relevant legislation. For a levy that is triggered upon reaching a minimum threshold,
the interpretation clarifies that no liability should be recognised before the specified minimum threshold
is reached. The interpretation has had no impact on the Group as the Group applied, in prior years, the
recognition principles under HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets which
for the levies incurred by the Group are consistent with the requirements of HK(IFRIC)-Int 21.

The HKFRS 2 Amendment clarifies various issues relating to the definitions of performance and service
conditions which are vesting conditions, including (i) a performance condition must contain a service
condition; (ii) a performance target must be met while the counterparty is rendering service; (iii) a
performance target may relate to the operations or activities of an entity, or to those of another entity
in the same group; (iv) a performance condition may be a market or non-market condition; and (v)
if the counterparty, regardless of the reason, ceases to provide service during the vesting period, the
service condition is not satisfied. The amendment has had no impact on the Group.

The HKFRS 3 Amendment clarifies that contingent consideration arrangements arising from a business
combination that are not classified as equity should be subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss whether or not they fall within the scope of HKFRS 9 or HKAS 39. The amendment has
had no impact on the Group.

The HKFRS 13 Amendment clarifies that short-term receivables and payables with no stated interest

rates can be measured at invoice amounts when the effect of discounting is immaterial. The amendment
has had no impact on the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

3.2 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE

58

HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET ADOPTED

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments*
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
(2011) Associate or Joint Venture?
Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception?
and HKAS 28 (2011)
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations?
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts®
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers?
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative?
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation?
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer Plants?
Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions’
Amendments to HKAS 27 (2011) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements?
Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle Amendments to a number of HKFRSs!
Annual Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle Amendments to a number of HKFRSs'
Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle Amendments to a number of HKFRSs?

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

Effective for an entity that first adopts HKFRSs for its annual financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2016
and therefore is not applicable to the Group

(G SRR BN =

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) will affect the presentation and disclosure of
certain information in the consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31 December 2015. The
Group is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these changes.

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the financial
instruments project to replace HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard introduces new
requirements for classification and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. The Group expects to
adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2018. The Group expects that the adoption of HKFRS 9 will have an impact
on the classification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets. Further information about the impact
will be available nearer the implementation date of the standard.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

3.2 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE
HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET ADOPTED (continued)
The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an inconsistency between the requirements in
HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For a
transaction involving assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction
is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor's interest in that
associate or joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The Group expects to adopt the
amendments from 1 January 2016.

The narrow-scope amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 (2011) introduce clarifications to the
requirements when accounting for investment entities. The amendments also provide relief in particular
circumstances, which will reduce the costs of applying the standards.

The amendments to HKFRS 11 require that an acquirer of an interest in a joint operation in which the activity
of the joint operation constitutes a business must apply the relevant principles for business combinations in
HKFRS 3. The amendments also clarify that a previously held interest in a joint operation is not remeasured on
the acquisition of an additional interest in the same joint operation while joint control is retained. In addition,
a scope exclusion has been added to HKFRS 11 to specify that the amendments do not apply when the
parties sharing joint control, including the reporting entity, are under common control of the same ultimate
controlling party. The amendments apply to both the acquisition of the initial interest in a joint operation and
the acquisition of any additional interests in the same joint operation. The amendments are not expected to
have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption on 1 January 2016.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide
a more structured approach for measuring and recognising revenue. The standard also introduces extensive
qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue, information
about performance obligations, changes in contract asset and liability account balances between periods and
key judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under
HKFRSs. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1 January 2017 and is currently assessing the impact of
HKFRS 15 upon adoption.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are designed to further encourage companies to apply professional judgement
in determining what information to disclose in their financial statements. For example, the amendments
make clear that materiality applies to the whole of financial statements and that the inclusion of immaterial
information can inhibit the usefulness of financial disclosures. Furthermore, the amendments clarify that
companies should use professional judgement in determining where and in what order information is presented
in the financial disclosures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

3.2

3.3

60

NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE
HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET ADOPTED (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarify the principle in HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects
a pattern of economic benefits that are generated from operating business (of which the asset is part) rather
than the economic benefits that are consumed through the use of the asset. As a result, a revenue-based
method cannot be used to depreciate property, plant and equipment and may only be used in very limited
circumstances to amortise intangible assets. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The amendments
are not expected to have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption
on 1 January 2016 as the Group has not used a revenue-based method for the calculation of depreciation
of its non-current assets.

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle issued in January 2014 sets out amendments to a
number of HKFRSs. Except for those described in note 3.1, the Group expects to adopt the amendments from
1 January 2015. None of the amendments are expected to have a significant financial impact on the Group.
Details of the amendment most applicable to the Group are as follows:

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments: Clarifies that an entity must disclose the judgements made by management in
applying the aggregation criteria in HKFRS 8, including a brief description of operating segments that have
been aggregated and the economic characteristics used to assess whether the segments are similar. The
amendments also clarify that a reconciliation of segment assets to total assets is only required to be disclosed
if the reconciliation is reported to the chief operating decision maker.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company.
Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights
that give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee,
including:

(@)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee;
(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(0) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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3.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair value
or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of non-controlling
interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts
of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial instrument and within the
scope of HKAS 39 is measured at fair value with changes in fair value either recognised in profit or loss or
as a change to other comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration is not within the scope of HKAS
39, it is measured in accordance with the appropriate HKFRS. Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
the amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition
date, allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part
of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is
included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the relative value of the operation disposed of and
the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments and equity investments at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous
market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use
of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.
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Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other
than inventories, deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value
less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises in
those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (Continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of the items of property,
plant and equipment are as follows:

Freehold land Not depreciated

Buildings 20 years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms or 5 to 10 years
Machinery 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item
is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values,
useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and machinery and other items of property, plant and
equipment under construction or installation, which are stated at cost less any impairment losses, and are not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of purchase, construction, installation and testing and capitalised
borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the period of construction or installation. Construction in
progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for use.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the weighted average
basis and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past
event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the Directors are classified as a separate allocation of retained profits within
the equity section of the consolidated statement of financial position, until they have been approved by
the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.
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Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

J in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when

the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Employee benefits

Pension schemes

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland China are required to participate in
central pension schemes operated by the relevant government authorities. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The contributions
are charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension schemes.

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its employees employed
by the Group’s subsidiary in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Share-based payments

The Company operates a Pre-IPO share option scheme, Post-IPO share option schemes and a share award
plan for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success
of the operations of the Group. Employees (including Directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments
(“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined by an external
valuer, further details of which are given in note 31 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefit expense. The
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting period until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of
equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions where
vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of
whether or not the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or
service conditions are satisfied.
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Employee benefits (Continued)

Share-based payments (Continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the
terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is recognised
for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial
to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and
any expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original award,
as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of
earnings per share.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit
or loss with the exception of monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Group’s net
investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised in other comprehensive income until the net investment
is disposed of, at which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss. Tax
charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in other
comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The
gain or loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on the item
whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).
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Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at
the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements
of profit or loss are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person

(i) has control, or joint control over the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or
(iii)  is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or
(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

(ii) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group
or an entity related to the Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a); and

(vii)  a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Prepaid land premiums for land under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire
lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and
equipment.

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
qguoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in other income and
gains in the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss in finance costs for loans and in other expenses for receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity investments
and debt securities. Equity investments classified as available-for-sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to
needs for liquidity or in response to changes in market conditions.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss in other income, or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
when the cumulative gain or loss reclassified from the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve to
the statement of profit or loss in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends earned whilst holding the
available-for-sale financial investments are reported as interest income and dividend income, respectively and
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as other income in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities of
the various estimates with the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to trade these financial assets
due to inactive markets, the Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the ability
and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date
of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised over
the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently determined to be
impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership
of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications
that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation
and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses whether impairment exists individually
for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
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Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the loss is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and
is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
other expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment
losses on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in
the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective evidence would include a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against the
original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been below
its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss — is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in
the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for sale are not
reversed through the statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. In making this judgement,

the Group evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments and interest-
bearing bank borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in
the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The net fair
value gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit or loss does not include any interest charged on these
financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs

that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

74

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, to reduce its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive, and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the statement of
profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive
income and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging instruments are classified as current or
non-current or separated into current and non-current portions based on an assessment of the facts and
circumstances (i.e., the underlying contracted cash flows).

o Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an economic hedge (and does not apply hedge
accounting) for a period beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting period, the derivative is
classified as non-current (or separated into current and non-current portions) consistently with the
classification of the underlying item.

o Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to the host contract are classified consistently with
the cash flows of the host contract.

o Derivative instruments that are designated as, and are effective hedging instruments, are classified

consistently with the classification of the underlying hedged item. The derivative instruments are
separated into current portions and non-current portions only if a reliable allocation can be made.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired (treasury shares) are recognised at cost and deducted from equity.
No gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of
the Group's own equity instruments. Any difference between the carrying amount and the consideration is
recognised in equity.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
at banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the subsidies
will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed.

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited to a deferred income account and is released to
the statement of profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal annual instalments
or deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and released to the statement of profit or loss by way of
a reduced depreciation charge.

Transfer of assets

Where the Group receives non-monetary assets transferred from its customers or equivalent and the Group
has to provide ongoing access to a supply of goods or services, the related assets are recorded at the fair
value of the non-monetary assets and released to the statement of profit or loss as revenue over the expected
useful lives of the relevant assets by equal annual instalments, while a deferred income account is credited
and is released to the statement of profit or loss as revenue over the expected useful life of the relevant asset.
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3.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, when the services have been rendered;

(Q) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument
or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(d)  dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in
use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating
units and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.
Further details are given in note 17.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (Continued)
Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting period. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or a
cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on available data from
binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Write-down of inventories

Management reviews the condition of inventories of the Group and makes provision against obsolete and
slow-moving inventory items which are identified as no longer suitable for sale or use. Management estimates
the net realisable value for such inventories based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end of each reporting period and makes provision
against obsolete and slow-moving items. Management reassesses the estimation at the end of each reporting
period.

The identification of obsolete and slow-moving inventory items requires the use of judgements and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact on the carrying
values of inventories and the write-down of inventories recognised in the periods in which such estimates
have been changed. The carrying amount of inventories carried as assets in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2014 was HK$1,354,806,000 (2013: HK$1,183,131,000), details of
which are set out in note 20 to the financial statements.

Current tax and deferred tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in Mainland China and overseas. The Group carefully evaluates tax
implications of transactions in accordance with the prevailing tax regulations and makes tax provision
accordingly. However, judgement is required in determining the Group’s provision for income taxes as there
are many transactions and calculations of which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact on the income tax and deferred tax provision in the
periods in which such determination is made. The carrying amount of income tax payable carried as a liability
in the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014 was HK$291,649,000 (2013:
HK$237,854,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,
apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in
the financial statements.

Withholding taxes

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises in Mainland China. The requirement is effective
from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. The Group is therefore liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland China in respect of
earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has unremitted earning that are subject to withholding taxes amounted
to approximately HK$1,935,998,000 (2013: HK$1,497,998,000). In the opinion of the Directors, the Company
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is not probable that these
subsidiaries established in Mainland China will distribute such earnings in the foreseeable future. During the
year ended 31 December 2014, deferred tax on withholding tax amounting to HK$10,000,000 has been
recognised.

Deferred income

Deferred income is recognised into revenue based on the estimate period over which relevant assets will
generate economic benefits to the Group. Determining the period over which economic benefits will flow to
the Group from the relevant assets requires judgement and consideration of multiple factors that may vary
over time depending upon the demand forecasts, product life cycle status and product development plans.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of casings for notebook computer
and handheld devices. For management purposes, the Group operates in one business unit based on its casing
products, and has one reportable operating segment.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segment.
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5. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information

(i) Revenue from external customers:

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000

The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),
excluding Hong Kong 9,236,050 8,928,386
The Republic of China (the “ROC") 199,140 131,605
Others 136,005 196,841
9,571,195 9,256,832

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the customers.

(i) Non-current assets:

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

The PRC, excluding Hong Kong 8,964,608 7537523
The ROC 172,076 164,838
Others 38 32
9,136,722 7,702,393

The non-current assets information above is based on the locations of the assets.

Information about major customers
Revenue of approximately HK$2,261,853,000, HK$2,051,555,000, HK$1,182,168,000 and HK$1,001,742,000
for the year ended 31 December 2014 was derived from sales to four major customers each of which contributed
10% or more sales to the Group’s revenue, including sales to a group of entities which were known to be
under common control with these customers.

Revenue of approximately HK$2,613,522,000, HK$1,944,035,000 and HK$1,859,631,000 for the year ended
31 December 2013 was derived from sales to three major customers which contributed 10% or more sales to
the Group’s revenue, including sales to a group of entities each of which were known to be under common
control with these customers.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represents the invoiced value of goods sold, net of value-added
tax and business tax, after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and after elimination of all significant
intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follows:

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue
Sale of goods 9,571,195 9,256,832
Other income and gains
Interest income 17,227 18,444
Subsidy income* 128,743 19,954
Compensation income 14,997 14,421
Exchange gains, net 1,910 -
Dividend income 570 289
Others 12,808 12,760
176,255 65,868
W Various government subsidies have been received for enterprises engaged in Mainland China. There are no unfulfilled
conditions or contingences relating to these subsidies.
FINANCE COSTS
An analysis of the Group's finance costs is as follows:
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Interest on bank loans and other loans
wholly repayable within five years 103,743 75,844
Total interest expense on financial liabilities
not at fair value through profit or loss 103,743 75,844
Less: Interest capitalised (13,582) (14,000)
90,161 61,844
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8. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Notes 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold 7,797,808 7,334,972
Auditors’ remuneration 3,450 3,350
Depreciation 15 782,469 667,658
Amortisation of lease premium for land 16 8,908 6,409
Minimum lease payments under operating leases:
Land and buildings 4,471 5,782
Motor vehicles 2,450 2,187
(Write-back of provision)/provision for
slow-moving and obsolete inventories” (38,733) 42,085
Impairment of other receivables™ 5,115 -
Impairment of items of property, plant and equipment™ 15 47,440 -
Impairment of lease premium for land™ 16 2,372 -

Employee benefit expense (excluding Directors'’
remuneration — note 9):
Wages and salaries, bonuses,

allowances and welfare 2,178,958 1,936,037
Equity-settled share option expenses 20,063 19,470
Pension scheme contributions 95,478 78,706

2,294,499 2,034,213

Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and

equipment, net™ 22,575 37,934
Foreign currency translation gains, net™” (19,330) (5,999)
Fair value losses on derivative

financial instruments, net™* 17,420 19,345

Included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
Included in “Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Included in “(Other income)/Other expenses” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”) and section
78 of Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), with reference to section 161 of the
predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), is as follows:

Group

2014 2013
HK$’'000 HK$'000

Fees 594 594

Other emoluments:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 5,306 4,578
Performance related bonuses 286 1,056
Equity-settled share option expenses 1,733 1,661
Pension scheme contributions 66 15
7,391 7,310
7,985 7,904

Certain Directors were granted share options, in respect of their services to the Group, under the share option
scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 31 to the financial statements. The fair
value of such options, which has been recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the vesting period,
was determined as at the date of grant and the amount included in the financial statements for the current
and prior years is included in the above Directors’ remuneration disclosures.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)

(@) Independent non-executive Directors

31 December 2014

The fees and equity-settled share option expenses paid to independent non-executive Directors during

the year were as follows:

2014

Equity-settled

share option Total

Name of Director Fees expenses remuneration
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000

Mr. Cherng Chia-Jiun 198 70 268
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu 198 70 268
Mr. Yip Wai Ming 198 70 268
594 210 804

2013

Equity-settled

share option Total

Name of Director Fees LN remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Mr. Cherng Chia-Jiun 198 50 248
Mr. Tsai Wen-Yu 198 50 248
Mr. Yip Wai Ming 198 50 248
594 150 744

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-executive Directors during the year

(2013: Nil).
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive Directors
2014

Salaries,
allowances Performance Equity-settled Pension
and benefits related share option scheme Total

Name of Director Fees in kind bonuses expenses contributions remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Mr. Cheng Li-Yu - 891 64 - - 955
Mr. Cheng Li-Yen - 801 57 - 19 877
Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang - 801 57 345 10 1,213
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu - 757 54 417 10 1,238
Mr. Lo Jung-Te - 757 54 417 10 1,238
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok - 1,299 - 344 17 1,660

- 5,306 286 1,523 66 7,181

2013

Salaries,
allowances  Performance  Equity-settled Pension

and benefits related  share option scheme Total
Name of Director Fees in kind bonuses expenses  contributions  remuneration
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Mr. Cheng Li-Yu - 782 195 - - 977
Mr. Cheng Li-Yen - 703 176 - - 879
Mr. Huang Kuo-Kuang - 703 176 302 - 1,181
Mr. Hsieh Wan-Fu - 665 166 455 - 1,286
Mr. Lo Jung-Te - 665 166 452 - 1,283
Mr. Tsui Yung Kwok - 1,060 177 302 15 1,554

- 4,578 1,056 1,511 15 7,160

There was no arrangement under which a Director or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive
any remuneration during the year.
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10. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included one (2013: one) Director, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining
four (2013: four) highest paid employees who are neither a Director nor chief executive of the Company are

as follows:
Group

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 2,636 2,658
Performance related bonuses 649 664
Equity-settled share option expenses 3,321 2,674
6,606 5,996

The number of non-Director and non-chief executive, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within
the following bands is as follows:

Number of employees

2014 2013

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 - 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 4 2
4 4

Share options were granted under the share option scheme of the Company to the non-Director and non-
chief executive, highest paid employees in respect of their services to the Group, further details of which are
included in the disclosures in note 31 to the financial statements. The fair value of such options, which has
been recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the vesting period, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements for the current and prior years is included in the
above non-Director and non-chief executive, highest paid employees’ remuneration disclosures.
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INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided as the Group did not have any assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year (2013: Nil). Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of
tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations

and practices in respect thereof.

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Provision for the year:
Current — The PRC, excluding Hong Kong
Charge for the year 141,162 225,591
Underprovision in prior years 16,388 5,607
Current — Overseas
Charge for the year 34,803 35,881
QOverprovision in prior years (16,916) (11,210)
Deferred tax (note 18) 9,520 (480)
Total tax charge for the year 184,957 255,389
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014 =

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates for the
jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at
the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective

tax rates, are as follows:

Group - 2014

The PRC, excluding

Hong Kong Hong Kong Overseas Total
HK$'000 %  HKS$'000 %  HK$'000 % HK$'000

Profit/(loss) before tax (38,621) 835,263 212,722 1,009,364
Tax at the statutory tax rate (6,372) 16.5 208,817 25.0 36,163 17.0 238,608 23.6
Preferential tax rates - - (95,000) (11.4) - - (95,000) (9.4)
Effect of withholding tax at

10% on the distributable

profits of the Group's PRC

subsidiaries - - 10,509 1.3 - - 10,509 1.1
Income not subject to tax (779) 2.0 (4,767) (0.6)  (1,684) (0.8)  (7,230) (0.7)
Expenses not deductible for tax 7,151 (18.5) 6,866 0.8 324 0.2 14,341 1.4
Adjustments in respect of

current tax of previous periods - - 16,388 20 (16,916) (8.0) (528) (0.1)
Tax losses not recognised - - 24,257 2.9 - - 24,257 24
Tax charge at the Group's

effective rate - - 167,070 20.0 17,887 8.4 184,957 18.3
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INCOME TAX (Continued)
Group — 2013

The PRC, excluding

Hong Kong Hong Kong QOverseas Total
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000

Profit/(loss) before tax (41,257) 960,100 213,363 1,132,206
Tax at the statutory tax rate (6,807) 16.5 240,025 25.0 36,272 17.0 269,490 23.8
Preferential tax rates - - (68,317) (7.1) - - (68,317) (6.0)
Effect of withholding tax at

10% on the distributable profits

of the Group's PRC

subsidiaries - - 51,062 5.3 - - 51,062 45
Income not subject to tax (173) 0.4 (3,545) (0.4) (673) (0.3) (4,391) (0.3)
Expenses not deductible for tax 6,980 (16.9) 3,246 0.3 282 0.1 10,508 0.9
Adjustments in respect of current

tax of previous periods = - 5,607 0.6  (11,210) (5.3) (5,603) (0.5
Tax losses not recognised - - 2,640 0.3 - - 2,640 0.2
Tax charge at the Group’s

effective rate - - 230,718 24.0 24,671 11.5 255,389 22.6

According to Caishui [2011] No.58 issued in July 2011, enterprises set up in the western region in the PRC
with major businesses falling within the Catalogue of Encouraged Industries in Western Region could be
entitled to a reduced Corporate Income Tax (“CIT") rate of 15%.

Juteng (Neijiang) Communication Accessory Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the company in the Sichuan province
was accredited to enjoy 15% CIT tax preference in 2013 under the release of the Catalogue of Encouraged
Industries in Western Region.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014
includes a loss of HK$9,335,000 (2013: HK$9,188,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company (note 32(b)).
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31 December 2014

DIVIDENDS
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Proposed final — HK15 cents (2013: HK15 cents)
per ordinary share (note) 172,745 175,105
172,745 175,105

Note: The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The calculation of the basic earnings per share amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$764,667,000 (2013: HK$762,173,000) and the weighted average
number of 1,169,283,984 (2013: 1,152,141,638) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amounts is based on the profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company of HK$764,667,000 (2013: HK$762,173,000). The weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation is 1,169,283,984 (2013: 1,152,141,638) ordinary shares in issue
during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average number of
49,993,020 (2013: 59,581,746) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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Group

31 December 2014

At 1 January 2014:
Cost

Land and

Leasehold

buildings improvements

HKS'000

HK$'000

~ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

Machinery
HK$'000

Furniture,
fixtures
and office
equipment
HK$'000

Motor  Construction
vehicles in progress
HK$'000 HK$'000

Total
HK$'000

3,487,486 2,537 5,828,146 768,057 16,526 171581 10,274,333
Accumulated depreciation (650,416) (1,805)  (1,942,307) (378,837) (10,122) - (2,983,487)
Net carrying amount 2,837,070 732 3,885,839 389,220 6,404 171,581 7,290,846
At 1 January 2014, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,837,070 132 3,885,839 389,220 6,404 171,581 7,290,846
Additions 15,990 206 424,261 89,123 1,448 1,894,555 2,425,583
Transfers 772,100 - 561,129 81,721 690 (1,415,640) -
Disposals/write-off (21,779) - (60,894) (8,965) (777) (26,360) (118,775)
Depreciation provided
during the year (165,658) (75) (516,307) (98,605) (1,824) - (782,469)
Impairment (23,682) - (19,624) (4,107) 27 - (47,440)
Exchange realignment (71,038) (34) (93,774) (8,967) (144) (4,299) (178,256)
At 31 December 2014, net of
accumulated depreciation
and impairment 3,343,003 829 4,180,630 439,420 5,770 619,837 8,589,489
At 31 December 2014:
Cost 4,120,776 1,918 6,419,279 873,834 15,583 619,837 12,051,227
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (777,173) (1,089)  (2,238,649) (434,414) (9,813) - (3,461,738)
Net carrying amount 3,343,003 829 4,180,630 439,420 5770 619,837 8,589,489
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31 December 2014 —

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Group

Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold and office Motor  Construction

buildings  improvements Machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

31 December 2013

At 1 January 2013:

Cost 2,474.110 2,933 4,627,311 510,434 16,837 1,123,659 8,755,284
Accumulated depreciation (508,620) (2,031)  (1,731,604) (309,639) (9,986) - (2,561,880
Net carrying amount 1,965,490 902 2,895,707 200,795 6,851 1,123,659 6,193,404

At 1 January 2013, net of

accumulated depreciation 1,965,490 902 2,895,707 200,795 6,851 1,123,659 6,193,404
Additions 62,659 - 449,393 68,035 1,780 1,138,094 1,719,961
Transfers 890,549 - 1,020,300 195,104 82 (2,106,035 -
Disposals/write-off (4,403) - (115,235) (3,208) (267) (17,379) (140,492)
Depreciation provided

during the year (133,649) (158) (453,679) (77,943) (2,229) - (667,658)
Exchange realignment 56,424 (12) 89,353 6,437 187 33,242 185,631

At 31 December 2013, net of
accumulated depreciation 2,837,070 732 3,885,839 389,220 6,404 171,581 71,290,846

At 31 December 2013:

Cost 3,487 486 2,537 5,828,146 768,057 16,526 171,581 10,274,333
Accumulated depreciation (650,416) (1,805  (1,942,307) (378,837) (10,122) - (2,983,487)
Net carrying amount 2,837,070 732 3,885,839 389,220 6,404 171,581 7,290,846
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=2 31 December 2014

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The Group’s land and buildings were held under the following lease terms:

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

Net carrying amount:

Freehold land outside Hong Kong 51,048 54,210
Buildings held under medium term leases outside Hong Kong 3,291,955 2,782,860
3,343,003 2,837,070

At 31 December 2014, the Group did not pledge any land and buildings to secure its banking facilities granted
to the Group (2013: Nil).

As a result of change in mode of operations and shift in production mix, certain items of property, plant and
equipment would have minimal use in future, and accordingly, impairment losses of an aggregate amount
of HK$47,440,000 were recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2014.

16. LEASE PREMIUM FOR LAND

Group

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

Net carrying amount at 1 January 205,199 183,319
Additions during the year 159,372 23,016
Recognised during the year (8,908) (6,409)
Impairment during the year (2,372) -
Exchange realignment (4,899) 5,273
Net carrying amount at 31 December 348,392 205,19

The land of the Group was held under a medium term lease and was situated outside Hong Kong.

At 31 December 2014, the Group did not pledge any land to secure its banking facilities granted to the
Group (2013: Nil).
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17.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

GOODWILL
Group

HK$°000

Cost and net carrying amount at 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013,
1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014 40,062

Impairment testing of goodwiill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations is allocated to the manufacture and sale of notebook
computer casings cash-generating unit, which is a reportable segment, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the manufacture and sale of notebook computer casings cash-generating unit
has been determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow projections based on financial
budgets covering a five-year period approved by senior management. The discount rate applied to the cash
flow projections is 6.9% (2013: 12%) and cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using a
growth rate of 2% (2013: 2%).

Assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the manufacture and sale of notebook computer
casings cash-generating unit for 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013. The following describes each
key assumption on which management has based its cash flow projections to undertake impairment testing
of goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins — The basis used to determine the value assigned to the budgeted gross margins is
the average gross margins achieved in the year immediately before the budget year, increased for expected
efficiency improvements, and expected market development.

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before tax and reflects specific risks relating to the relevant unit.

The values assigned to key assumptions are consistent with external information sources.

In the opinion of the Company’s Directors, any reasonably possible change in any of these assumptions would
not cause the cash-generating unit's recoverable amount to fall below its carrying amount.
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31 December 2014

18. DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax assets

The Group had tax losses arising in the PRC and the ROC of approximately HK$284,743,000 (2013:
HK$259,771,000) and HK$15,918,000 (2013: HK$38,588,000), respectively, that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the subsidiaries in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some
time as it is not considered probable that taxable profits will be available against which the tax losses can
be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
Fair value
Fair value adjustments
adjustments arising from
arising from  revaluation of
acquisition of an available-for ~ Withholding
subsidiaries -sale investment tax Total
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2013 3,319 1,400 - 4,719
Deferred tax credited to the statement of
profit or loss during the year (note 11) (480) = — (480)
Deferred tax charged to equity
during the year - 2,152 - 2,157

Gross deferred tax liabilities at

31 December 2013 and 1 January 2014 2,839 3,552 - 6,391
Deferred tax charged/(credited) to the

statement of profit or loss

during the year (note 11) (480) - 10,000 9,520
Deferred tax credited to equity
during the year - (1,146) - (1,146)

Gross deferred tax liabilities at
31 December 2014 2,359 2,406 10,000 14,765
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19.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The requirement is
effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate
may be applied if there is a tax treaty between China and all jurisdiction of the foreign investors. The Group
is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland
China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding taxes amounted
to approximately HK$1,935,998,000 (2013: HK$1,497,998,000). In the opinion of the Directors, the Company
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and accordingly, the Group has taken
into consideration among others, probability the temporary difference being reversed in the foreseeable
future, and recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable in the foreseeable future on distribution
of unremitted earnings by the Company’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China in respect of earnings
generated.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company

2014 2013

HK$’'000 HK$'000

Unlisted shares, at cost 777,358 777,358

Due from subsidiaries 169,323 303,988

Due to a subsidiary (136,426) (4,835)
Capital contribution in respect of employee

share-based compensation 164,963 144,866

975,218 1,221,377

The amounts due from and to subsidiaries included in the Company’s non-current assets of HK$169,323,000
(2013: HK$303,988,000) and HK$136,426,000 (2013: HK$4,835,000), respectively, are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Annual Report 2014 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 95




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

19.
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Company name

Best Alliance Holding Inc. @*

Giant Glory International Limited @

Step Fine International
Investment Limited

Everyday Computer Components

(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. *@

Suzhou Dazhi Communication
Accessory Co., Ltd. *@

Jiu De International Limited @

Jiu Ding International Limited @

Ju Teng (Neijiang)
Communication Accessory
Co., Ltd. *@

Tri-Great International Limited @

ICAN Business Limited @

Gi Li Co., Ltd. @

Hempton International Limited @

Place of

incorporation/

registration
and business

British Virgin
Islands (“BVI")/
The ROC

Samoa/
The ROC

Hong Kong

The PRC

The PRC

Samoa/
The ROC

Samoa/
The ROC

The PRC

Samoa/
The ROC

BVI/
The ROC

The ROC

Samoa/
The ROC

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2014

Issued and
paid up share/

registered capital

US$52,600,000
Ordinary

US$49,777,419
Ordinary

HK$100,000
Ordinary

US$52,500,000

US$108,500,000

US$12,800,000
Ordinary

US$40,000,000
Ordinary

US$99,000,000

US$1,000,000
Ordinary

US$1,500,000
Ordinary

NT$5,000,000
Ordinary

US$3,500,000
Ordinary

Equity interest
attributable to
the Company

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activities

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Manufacture and
sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings

Sale of notebook
computer casings
and related
materials

Investment
holding



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014 =

19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of

incorporation/ Issued and Equity interest

registration paid up share/  attributable to Principal
Company name and business registered capital the Company activities
Perfect Base Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Investment

Ordinary holding
Ju Teng Electronics The PRC US$12,500,000 100% Manufacture and
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. *@ sale of notebook

computer casings

Grand Develop Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100%  Provision
Ordinary of general
administrative
and support

services
Mindforce Holdings Limited BVI/ US$75,101,000 71%  Investment
("Mindforce”) @ The ROC holding
Skywarp Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$1,200,000,000 71%  Investment
Ordinary holding
WIS Precision (Kunshan) The PRC US$25,000,000 71%  Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. *@ sale of notebook

computer casings

WIS Precision (Taizhou) The PRC US$49,800,000 71% Manufacture and
Co,, Ltd. *@ sale of notebook
computer casings

Plentimark Limited @ BVI/ US$50,000 71%  Sale of
The ROC Ordinary materials for the
manufacture

of notebook
computer casings

Dynamic Apex Macao Commercial Macau MOP100,000 100%  Sale of
Offshore Limited @ materials for the
manufacture
of casings
Smart Success Enterprises Limited @ Samoa/ US$6,000,000 100%  Investment
The ROC Ordinary holding
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31 December 2014

19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and
paid up share/

registered capital

Equity interest
attributable to Principal
the Company activities

registration
and business

Company name

Prime Cheer International Limited  Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Investment
Ordinary holding
Chengyang Precision Mold The PRC US$27,000,000 100% Manufacture and
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. *@ sale of moulds
Fullerton Ltd. @ Samoa/ US$31,749,800 71%  Investment
The ROC Ordinary holding
Lian-Yi (Far East) Ltd. @ The ROC NT$5,000,000 71%  Trading of
Ordinary computer
equipment and
peripherals and
import and export
trading business
Lian-Yi Precision (Zhongshan) The PRC US$33,400,000 71%  Research,

Inc. *@ design, product
development and
manufacture
of computer
equipment and
peripherals

Wah Yuen Technology Holding Mauritius/ US$261,758,240 59.28% Investment
Limited (“Wah Yuen”) @ The ROC Ordinary holding
Hong Ya Technology Corp. @ The ROC NT$475,577,800 59.28%  Manufacture and
Ordinary sale of notebook
computer casings
Highsharp Ltd. @ Samoa/ US$10,000 59.28%  Investment
The ROC Ordinary holding
Advance Step International Ltd. @  Samoa/ US$5,000 59.28% Import and export
The ROC Ordinary trading business
Compal Precision Module Mauritius/ US$236,267,926 59.28% Investment
China Holdings Ltd. @ The ROC Ordinary holding
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19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and Equity interest
registration paid up share/  attributable to Principal
Company name and business registered capital the Company activities
Compal Precision Module (Jiangsu) The PRC US$350,000,000 59.28%  Manufacture and
Company Limited *@ sale of notebook

computer casings

Always Bright International Ltd. @# Samoa/ US$49,999,990 59.28% Investment

The ROC holding
Compal Electronic Technology The PRC US$50,000,000 59.28%  Manufacture and
(Chongging) Co., Ltd. *@# sale of notebook

computer casings

City Faith Limited @ Samoa/ US$1,000,000 100% Investment
The ROC
Ordinary holding
Jiang Su Inoac Juteng Polymer The PRC US$6,000,000 62.17% Manufacture
€., Licl @ and sale of
materials
Wealth Time Holding Limited @ BVI/ US$15,000,000 100% Investment
The ROC Ordinary holding
Sunny Force Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$117,000,000 100% Investment
holding
Wujiang Dading Precision The PRC US$55,000,000 100% Manufacture
Mould Co., Ltd. *@ and sale of
casings
Great Step Enterprises Limited @  Samoa/ US$60,000,000 100% Investment
The ROC Ordinary holding
Tasun (Chongqing) Electronic The PRC US$60,000,000 100% Manufacture and
Technology Co., Ltd. *@ sale of casings
& Registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises under the PRC law.
@ Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.
# Incorporated during the year.
N

Directly held by the Group.
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31 December 2014

19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Details of the Group’s subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests are set out below:

2014 2013

Percentage of equity interest held by non-controlling interests:

Wah Yuen and its subsidiaries (“Wah Yuen Group”) 40.72% 40.72%
Mindforce and its subsidiaries (“Mindforce Group”) 29% 29%
2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

Profit/(loss) for the year allocated to non-controlling interests:
Wah Yuen Group 81,704 81,410
Mindforce Group (21,903) 23,454

Accumulated balances of non-controlling interests at the

reporting dates:
Wah Yuen Group 1,069,146 1,024,196
Mindforce Group 318,305 349,537

The following tables illustrate the summarised financial information of the above subsidiaries. The amounts
disclosed are before any inter-company eliminations:

2014

Wah Yuen Mindforce

Group Group

HK$'000 HK$’000

Revenue 3,156,330 1,834,381
Total expenses (2,955,816) (1,908,334)
Profit for the year 200,514 (73,953)
Total comprehensive income for the year 290,776 (41,785)
Current assets 2,149,575 976,909
Non-current assets 2,996,954 1,343,287
Current liabilities (2,263,018) (641,359)
Non-current liabilities (256,882) (587,479)
Net cash flows from operating activities 762,896 167,700
Net cash flows used in investing activities (725,908) (145,697)
Net cash flows (used in)/from financing activities (35,549) 17,468
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,439 39,471
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19. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

2013
Wah Yuen Mindforce
Group Group
HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue 2,413,671 1,688,407
Total expenses (2,213,880) (1,605,956)
Profit for the year 199,791 82,451
Total comprehensive income for the year 90,921 58,231
Current assets 2,049,649 1,074,550
Non-current assets 2,459,922 1,383,208
Current liabilities (1,636,393) (838,876)
Non-current liabilities (356,802) (421,403)
Net cash flows from operating activities 403,131 20,314
Net cash flows used in investing activities (288,982) (108,189)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (18,523) (199,326)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 95,626 (287,201)

20. INVENTORIES

Group
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Production materials 305,081 250,158
Work in progress 373,016 230,095
Finished goods 395,202 398,782
Moulds and consumable tools 281,507 304,096
1,354,806 1,183,131
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31 December 2014

21.

102

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The general credit terms of the Group range from 60 days to 120 days. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing.

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables as at the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice
date, is as follows:

Group
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within 3 months 2,493,789 2,799,468
4 to 6 months 795,222 1,075,086
7 to 12 months 24,326 79,223
3,313,337 3,953,777

The aged analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that are not individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired is as follows:

Group
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Neither past due nor impaired 2,838,829 3,290,060
1 to 3 months past due 461,670 597,330
4 to 6 months past due 10,643 66,387
7 to 12 months past due 2,195 -
3,313,337 3,953,777

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the Directors of the Company are of the opinion
that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.
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31 December 2014 =

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Prepayments 69,360 91,002 280 280
Deposits and other receivables 658,970 702,581 - -
728,330 793,583 280 280

Included in the Group's deposits and other receivables are amounts of compensation from a local economic
council for the relocation of factory of the Group’s subsidiary of HK$167,973,000 (2013: HK$212,056,000).
In view of the fact that the council is part of the municipal governments in the PRC, the Directors are of the
opinion that the credit risk is not significant and the balances are considered fully recoverable.

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets included in the above balances
relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default.

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Group
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
Overseas listed equity investment, at fair value 32,146 38,885
Unlisted equity investments, at cost less impairment 5,158 5,157
37,304 44,042

During the year, the gross loss in respect of the Group’s available-for-sale investment recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$6,748,000 (2013: gross gain of HK$12,657,000).

The above investments represent investments in equity securities which were designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.

In the opinion of the Directors, the available-for-sale investments are not expected to be realised within 12
months after the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the investments are classified as non-current assets
in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The market value of the Group’s listed equity investment at the date of approval of these financial statements
was approximately HK$34,142,000.

As at 31 December 2014, certain unlisted equity investments with a carrying amount of HK$5,158,000 (2013:

HK$5,157,000) were stated at cost less impairment because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair value cannot be measured reliably.
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24.

25.

104

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED DEPOSITS

Group Company

2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

Cash and bank balance, including
time deposits with original

maturity less than 3 months 1,599,179 1,085,102 42 42
Less: Pledged bank balances (35,565) (23,803) - =
Cash and cash equivalents 1,563,614 1,061,299 42 42

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in Mainland China and the remittance of funds out of Mainland
China is subject to the exchange restriction imposed by the PRC government. Companies incorporated in
the ROC are subject to certain controls in the remittance of funds out of the ROC up to a certain limit for
each calendar year. At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash equivalents which were subject
to exchange and/or remittance restrictions in Mainland China or the ROC amounted to approximately
HK$375,611,000 (2013: HK$427,173,000).

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on 60 to 120 days terms.

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade and bills payables as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
invoice date, is as follows:

Group
2014 2013
HK$000 HK$’000
Within 3 months 1,120,453 1,311,382
4 to 6 months 196,157 218,815
7 to 12 months 16,479 8,285
Over 1 year 14,865 16,447
1,347,954 1,554,929
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26. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

27.

31 December 2014

Group Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
Deferred income (note 29) 23,246 — - —
Other payables 601,484 440,509 - -
Accruals 539,527 543,529 3,133 3,043
1,164,257 984,038 3,133 3,043

Other payables are non-interest-bearing.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS
Group

Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%)  Maturity HK$'000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
Current
Bank loans - secured - - - 1.29-2.00 2014 1,053,701
Bank loans — unsecured 1.14 - 2.74 2015 2,085,070 0.78 - 2.78 2014 1,609,898
2,085,070 2,663,599
Non-current
Bank loans — secured 1.95 2016 - 2017 1,163,325 1.78 - 2.00 2015 175,229
Bank loans — unsecured 2.00 - 2.74 2016 - 2017 1,469,285 2.00 - 2.78 2015-2016 1,458,966
2,632,610 1,634,195
4,717,680 4,297,794
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27.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

Group
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Repayable:
Within one year 2,085,070 2,663,599
In the second year 1,698,072 1,041,650
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 934,538 592,545
4,717,680 4,297,794
Notes:
(@) Certain of the Group’s bank loans were secured by:
(i) the pledge of shares in certain subsidiaries of the Company; and

(ii) corporate guarantees executed by the Company to the extent of HK$3,601,260,000 (2013: HK$3,428,091,000)
as at the end of the reporting period.

(b) The Group’s bank loans with carrying amounts of HK$4,657,980,000 (2013: HK$4,231,197,000) and HK$59,700,000
(2013: HK$66,597,000) are denominated in US$ and NT$, respectively.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group
2014 2013

Liabilities Liabilities
HK$’000 HK$'000

Forward currency contracts (21,610) (4,190)

The Group has entered into various forward currency contracts to reduce its exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate fluctuations. These forward currency contracts are not designated for hedge purposes and
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in fair value of non-hedging currency derivatives
amounting to HK$17,420,000 were charged to the statement of profit or loss during the year (2013:
HK$19,345,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees in the aggregate amount

of HK$259,809,000 (2013: HK$538,868,000) to banks in connection with the banking facilities of the above
forward currency contracts granted to its subsidiaries, which were not utilised.
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31 December 2014

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income represented the assignment and transfer of right, title, and obligations for certain production
equipment from an independent third party.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each 200,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid:
1,161,950,000 (2013: 1,167,366,000) shares of HK$0.1 each 116,195 116,736
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

A summary of movements in the Company’s share capital is as follows:

Number of Share
shares in issue Share premium
of HK$0.1 each capital account Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 January 2013 1,150,162,000 115,016 719,963 834,979
Share options exercised under
the share option scheme (note (i)) 17,204,000 1,720 14,967 16,687
Transfer from employee share-based
compensation reserve - - 31,069 31,069
Proposed final dividend — — (175,105) (175,105)
At 31 December 2013 and
1 January 2014 1,167,366,000 116,736 590,894 707,630
Share options exercised under
the share option scheme (note (i) 16,794,000 1,680 14,610 16,290
Cancellation of shares
repurchased (note (ii)) (22,210,000) (2,221) (78,791) (81,012)
Shares repurchased but not yet
cancelled (note (ii)) - - (18,385) (18,385)
Transfer from employee
share-based compensation
reserve - - 30,910 30,910
Proposed final dividend - - (172,745) (172,745)
At 31 December 2014 1,161,950,000 116,195 366,493 482,688
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SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

(i) During the year, the Company issued a total of 16,794,000 (2013: 17,204,000) shares at an exercise price of HK$0.97
(2013: HK$0.97) per share pursuant to the exercise of options granted under the share option scheme of the Company,
resulting in the issue of 16,794,000 (2013: 17,204,000) shares of HK$0.1 each for a total cash consideration, before
expenses, of HK$16,290,000 (2013: HK$16,687,000). A total of HK$30,910,000 (2013: HK$31,069,000) was transferred
from the employee share-based compensation reserve to the share premium account upon the exercise of the share options.

(ii) The Company purchased 27,188,000 of its shares on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in December 2014 for a total
consideration of HK$99,895,000, of which 22,210,000 of the repurchased shares were cancelled during the year. The issued
capital of the cancelled shares was reduced by the par value and the premium paid thereon including related expenses
has been charged to share premium of the Company accordingly. The remaining 4,978,000 repurchased shares were
subsequently cancelled in January 2015 and the par value of the shares were held as treasury shares as at 31 December
2014. Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Company further repurchased and cancelled 5,340,000 of its
shares for a total cash consideration (before expenses) amounting to HK$20,653,000 in January 2015.

Share options

Details of the Company's share option scheme and the share options granted are included in
note 31 to the financial statements.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS
Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants
of the Scheme include, among others, the Group’s directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group, customers of the Group, persons
that provide research, development or other technological support to the Group, the Group’s shareholders
and the advisers or consultants of the Group and participants who have contributed or may contribute to
the development and growth of the Group. The Scheme became effective on 3 November 2005 and unless
otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for a period to 5 October 2015.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is
an amount equivalent, upon their exercise, to 30% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within
any 12-month period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant
of share options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

Share option scheme (Continued)

Share options granted to a Director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive Directors. In addition,
any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive Director, or to any
of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value (based on the closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million,
within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer, upon
payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the Directors, which period may commence from the date of the offer of the share
options, and ends on a date which is not later than 10 years from the date of the offer of the share options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the Directors, but shall not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as quoted on the daily quotation sheet on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange on the date of the offer of the share options; and (ii) the average of the closing prices of
the Company’s shares as quoted on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year:
2014 2013

Weighted Weighted
average average

exercise price exercise price
HK$ Number HK$ Number
per share of options per share of options

At 1 January 0.97 68,446,000 0.97 87,606,000
Exercised during the year 0.97 (16,794,000) 0.97 (17,204,000)
Lapsed during the year 0.97 (1,630,000) 0.97 (1,956,000)
Granted during the year 4.59 70,000,000 - -
At 31 December 3.08 120,022,000 0.97 68,446,000

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the year was
HK$4.22 per share (2013: HK$5.46 per share).
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

Share option scheme (Continued)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding as at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

2014
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period

HK$
per share

105,099 0.97 7-11-2014 to 30-11-2019
16,638,967 0.97 7-11-2015 to 30-11-2019
16,638,967 0.97 7-11-2016 to 30-11-2019
16,638,967 0.97 7-11-2017 to 30-11-2019

350,000 4.59 7-11-2014 to 31-8-2024

380,000 4.59 7-11-2015 to 31-8-2024

380,000 4.59 7-11-2016 to 31-8-2024

378,000 4.59 7-11-2017 to 31-8-2024
13,644,000 4.59 7-11-2018 to 31-8-2024
13,712,000 4.59 7-11-2019 to 31-8-2024
13,676,000 4.59 7-11-2020 to 31-8-2024
13,712,000 4.59 7-11-2021 to 31-8-2024
13,768,000 4.59 7-11-2022 to 31-8-2024

120,022,000
2013
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
HK$
per share

260,132 0.97 7-11-2013 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2014 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2015 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2016 to 30-11-2019
17,046,467 0.97 7-11-2017 to 30-11-2019
68,446,000

4 The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar

changes in the Company’s share capital.

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was HK$136,080,000, of which the Group recognised
a share option expense of HK$21,796,000 (2013: HK$20,971,000) during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS (Continued)

Share option scheme (Continued)

The fair value of the equity-settled share options granted during the year was estimated as at the date of
grant, using a binomial model taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%) 4.14
Expected volatility (%) 57.86
Historical volatility (%) 57.86
Risk-free interest rate (%) 1.92
Weighted average expected life of options (year) 5.09 - 9.09
Underlying price per share (HK$) 4.59

The expected life of the options is based on the Directors’ estimation and is not necessarily indicative of the
exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical volatility
is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

The total of 16,794,000 share options exercised during the year resulted in the issue of 16,794,000 ordinary
shares of the Company and new share capital of HK$ 1,680,000 and share premium of HK$14,610,000 (before
issue expenses), as further detailed in note 30 to the financial statements.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 120,022,000 share options outstanding under the
Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining share options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 120,022,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share
capital of HK$12,002,200 and share premium of HK$357,819,000 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company had 119,922,000 share options outstanding
under the Scheme, which represented approximately 10.4% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES
(@) Group
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior years are

presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 50 and 51 of the financial
statements.
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32. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company

Employee
Share share-based

premium Treasury Contributed compensation Accumulated
account shares surplus reserve losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

As 1 January 2013 719,963 351,832 70,835 (67,460) 1,075,170
Total comprehensive

income for the year - - - - (9,188) (9,188)
Issue of shares in

connection with the

exercise of share options 30() 46,036 - - (31,069) - 14,967
Share-based compensation

arrangement 31 - - - 20,971 - 20,971
Proposed final dividend 13 (175,105) - - - - (175,105)
As 31 December 2013

and 1 January 2014 590,894 - 351,832 60,737 (76,648) 926,815

Total comprehensive
income for the year - - =
Cancellation of shares

(9,335) (9,335)

repurchased 30(ii) (78,791) - - - - (78,791)
Shares repurchased and
not yet cancelled 30(i) (18,385) (498) - - - (18,883)

Issue of shares in
connection with the

exercise of share options 30() 45,520 - - (30,910 - 14,610
Share-based compensation

arrangements 31 - - - 21,796 - 21,796
Proposed final dividend 13 (172,745) - - - - (172,745)
As 31 December 2014 366,493 (498) 351,832 51,623 (85,983) 683,467

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the excess of the fair value of the shares of the former Group
holding company acquired pursuant to the Group reorganisation in 2005, over the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares issued in exchange therefor. Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, a company
may make distributions to its members out of the contributed surplus in certain circumstances.
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33. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

34,

35.

114

Major non-cash transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recognised property, plant and equipment amounting
to HK$660,048,000 (2013: Nil) in connection with the assignment and transfer of right, title and obligations
for certain equipment from an independent third party which is of non-cash in nature.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At the end of the reporting period, the Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities.

In addition to the corporate guarantees as disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements, at the end of the
reporting period, the Company had provided corporate guarantees of approximately HK$5,461,867,000 (2013:
HK$6,325,890,000) to banks in connection with banking facilities of bank loans granted to its subsidiaries,
which were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$3,601,260,000 (2013: HK$3,428,091,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company had provided corporate guarantee to an independent
third party of the prompt payment and performance of all existing and future indebtedness and liabilities of
the Group for certain production equipment assigned to the Group.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group leases certain of its offices properties and motor vehicles under operating lease arrangements,
with leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

2014 2013

HK$’000 HK$’000

Within one year 7.310 6,595
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 1,455 3,737
8,765 10,332
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36. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 35 above, the Group had the following
capital commitments as at the end of the reporting period:

2014 2013
HK$000 HK$'000
Contracted, but not provided for:

Land and buildings 98,285 715,556
Machinery and office equipment 133,548 161,380
231,833 876,936

Authorised, but not contracted for:
Land and buildings - 70,493
Total capital commitments 231,833 947,429

At the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have any significant commitments.

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the
following material transactions with related parties during the year.

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’000

Rental expenses paid to:
Ms. Lin Mei-Li (Note) 63 65

Note: Ms. Lin Mei-Li is the spouse of Mr. Cheng Li-Yu, a Director of the Company. The rentals were determined at rates
mutually agreed between the relevant parties.

The above transactions also constitute connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Compensation of key management personnel of the Group (excluding Directors’ remuneration):

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

Short term employee benefits 8,802 9,414
Employee share-based compensation expenses 7,032 5,732
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 15,834 15,146

Further details of Directors’ emoluments are included in note 9 to the financial statements.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting period

are as follows:

2014
Financial assets

Group
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Available-for-sale investments - 37,304 37,304
Trade receivables 3,313,337 - 3,313,337
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables 658,970 - 658,970
Pledged bank balances 35,565 - 35,565
Cash and cash equivalents 1,563,614 - 1,563,614
5,571,486 37,304 5,608,790

Financial liabilities

Group
Financial
liabilities at
fair value Financial
through profit liabilities at
or loss - held amortised
for trading cost Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Trade and bills payables - 1,347,954 1,347,954
Financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals - 1,141,011 1,141,011
Derivative financial instruments 21,610 - 21,610
Interest-bearing bank borrowings - 4,717,680 4,717,680
21,610 7,206,645 7,228,255

Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2014



38.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

2013
Financial assets

31 December 2014

Group
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Available-for-sale investments - 44,042 44,042
Trade receivables 3,953,777 - 3,953,777
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables 702,581 - 702,581
Pledged bank balances 23,803 - 23,803
Cash and cash equivalents 1,061,299 - 1,061,299
5,741,460 44,042 5,785,502

Financial liabilities

Group
Financial
liabilities at
fair value Financial
through profit liabilities at
or loss - held amortised
for trading cost Total
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
Trade and bills payables - 1,554,929 1,554,929
Financial liabilities included in other payables
and accruals - 984,038 984,038
Derivative financial instruments 4,190 - 4,190
Interest-bearing bank borrowings - 4,297,794 4,297,794
4,190 6,836,761 6,840,951
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Continued)

Financial assets

Company
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
2014 2013
HK$000 HK$'000
Due from subsidiaries (note 19) 169,323 303,988
Cash and cash equivalents 42 42
169,365 304,030

Financial liabilities

Company
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortised cost amortised cost
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
Due to a subsidiary (note 19) 136,426 4,835
Financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals 3,133 3,043
139,559 7,878

118 Ju Teng International Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2014



39.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial instruments, other than those with carrying
amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, are as follows:

Group

Carrying amounts Fair values

2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000

Financial assets
Available-for-sale investments
Overseas listed equity investment,
at fair value 32,146 38,885 32,146 38,885

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 21,610 4,190 21,610 4,190

Management has assessed that the fair values of the Group's and the Company’s trade receivables, financial
assets included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, pledged bank balances, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and bills payables, financial liabilities included in other payables and accruals and the current
portion of interest-bearing bank borrowings approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the short
term maturities of these instruments.

The Group's finance department headed by the chief financial officer is responsible for determining the policies
and procedures for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The finance department reports
directly to the chief financial officer and the audit committee. At each reporting date, the finance department
analyses the movements in the values of financial instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the
valuation. The valuation is reviewed and approved by the chief financial officer.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, certain unlisted equity investments without quoted price at carrying
amounts of HK$5,158,000 and HK$5,157,000 are stated at cost less impairment and excluded from the table

above, as the Directors is of the opinion that their fair values cannot be reliably measured.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.
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FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of non-current portion interest-bearing bank borrowings have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk
and remaining maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-bearing bank and borrowings
as at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market prices.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally with creditworthy
banks with no recent history of default. Derivative financial instruments, including forward currency contracts,
are measured using valuation techniques similar to forward pricing using present value calculations. The models
incorporate various market observable inputs including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange
spot and forward rates. The carrying amounts of forward currency contracts are the same as their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group's financial instruments:

Assets measured at fair value

Group

As at 31 December 2014

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Available-for-sale investments
Overseas listed equity investment 32,146 - - 32,146

As at 31 December 2013

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Ne[allile=1a}s Significant
in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

Available-for-sale investments:
Overseas listed equity investment 38,885 - - 38,885
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FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Liabilities measured at fair value

Group

As at 31 December 2014

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Derivative financial instruments
Forward exchange contracts - 21,610 - 21,610

As at 31 December 2013

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable

MEGES inputs inputs
(Level 1) (V) (Level 3) Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

Derivative financial instruments
Forward exchange contracts - 4,190 - 4,190

During the year, there were no transfer of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no
transfers into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and financial liabilities (2013: Nil).

The Company did not have any financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 December
2014 (2013: Nil).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank loans, pledged bank balances
and cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the
Group's operations. The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and
trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally forward currency contracts. The purpose
is to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of finance.

It is, and has been throughout the year under review the Group'’s policy that no trading in financial instruments
shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk. The board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each
of these risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation to derivatives are
set out in note 3.3 to the financial statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s debt
obligations denominated in United States dollars with floating interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax.

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
basis points before tax
HK$'000
2014
United States dollar 50 (23,290)
United States dollar (50) 23,290
2013
United States dollar 50 (21,156)
United States dollar (50) 21,156
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional currency.

The Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in foreign currency exchange rates relates primarily to certain
trade receivables, trade and bills payables and certain cash and cash equivalents in currencies other than the
functional currencies of the Group’s operating subsidiaries. The Group uses derivative financial instruments
to reduce its foreign currency risk, but the transactions do not qualify for hedge accounting.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the Renminbi exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax.

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease)
(decrease) in in profit
exchange rate before tax
% HK$000
2014
If United States dollar strengthens against Renminbi 3.54 132,493
If United States dollar weakens against Renminbi (3.54) (132,493)
2013
If United States dollar strengthens against Renminbi 2.53 72,096
If United States dollar weakens against Renminbi (2.53) (72,096)
Credit risk

The carrying amount of trade receivables included in the consolidated statement of financial position represents
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s trade receivables. The Group has a
significant concentration of credit risk in relation to trade receivables as the trade receivables due from the
five largest customers accounted for 73% (2013: 83%) of the Group’s trade receivables at the end of the
reporting period.

The Group performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial conditions and requires no collateral
from its customers. The allowance for doubtful debts is based upon a review of the expected collectibility of
all trade receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, comprising cash and cash
equivalents and other receivables, the Group's exposure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty,
with a maximum exposure being equal to the carrying amounts of these instruments. There is no significant
concentration of credit risk within the Group in relation to the other financial assets.

Annual Report 2014 | Ju Teng International Holdings Limited 123



" NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)
Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers

the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and projected cash
flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of bank loans. In addition, banking facilities have been put in place for contingency purposes.

The maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period,
based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

Group
2014
On demand or 2to5 Over
within 1 year VEELS] 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Trade and bills payables 1,347,954 - - 1,347,954
Other payables and accruals 1,141,011 - - 1,141,011
Interest-bearing bank
borrowings 2,146,453 2,684,666 - 4,831,119
4,635,418 2,684,666 - 7,320,084
2013
On demand or 2105 Over
within 1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Trade and bills payables 1,554,929 - - 1,554,929
Other payables and accruals 984,038 - - 984,038
Interest-bearing bank
borrowings 2,716,802 1,672,556 - 4,389,358
5,255,769 1,672,556 - 6,928,325
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Company

2014
On demand or 2to 5 Over
within 1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(notes 28 and 34) 5,721,676 - - 5,721,676

2013
On demand or 2to5 Over

within 1 year years 5 years Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amount guaranteed
(notes 28 and 34) 6,864,758 — — 6,864,758

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in the levels
of equity indices and the value of individual securities. The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from
individual equity investment classified as an available-for-sale investment (note 23) as at 31 December 2014.
The Group’s listed investment is listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange and is valued at the quoted market price
at the end of the reporting period.

The market equity index for the following stock exchange, at the close of business of the nearest trading
day in the year to the end of the reporting period and its respective highest and lowest points during the
year were as follows:

31 December High/low 31 December High/low

2014 2014 PAONIC] 2013

Taiwan — TSEC Weighted Index 9,307 9,594/8,230 8,612 8,647/7,603
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Equity price risk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the fair value of the
equity investment, with all other variables held constant and before any impact on deferred tax, based on
its carrying amount at the end of the reporting period. For the purpose of this analysis, for the available-for-

sale equity investment, the impact is deemed to be on the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve
and no account is given for factors such as impairment which might impact the statement of profit or loss.

Carrying Increase/
amount of (decrease) Increase/
equity in equity (decrease)
investment price in equity*
HK$000 % HK$'000
2014
Investment listed in:
Taiwan — Available-for-sale 32,146 50.34 13,431
(32,146) (50.34) (13,431)
2013
Investment listed in:
Taiwan — Available-for-sale 38,885 31.88 10,288
(38,885) (31.88) (10,288)
o Excluding retained profits

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management is to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise
shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013.
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is calculated as the total bank borrowings over the
total assets. The gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Group

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

Total bank borrowings 4,717,680 4,297,794
Total non-current assets 9,136,722 7,702,393
Total current assets 6,995,652 7,015,593
Total assets 16,132,374 14,717,986
Gearing ratio 29% 29%

41. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of Directors on 17 March 2015.
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